
Hancock, Carly 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Efthymiades, Deb 
Monday, 1 May 2017 8:32 AM 
McAlister, Coralie; Whybrow, Mark 
Whitten, Meredith; Howson, Natalie 
FW: ACT Government Daily Media Report 01 May 2017 

Document 1 

Attachments: image001.emz; ACT Government Daily Media Report 01 May 2017.docx 

Good morning both (and welcome back Meredfth !) 

Lots of items today about a CIS report criticising Gonski and Federal Labor's implementation 

Cheers 

d 

From: lsentia Daily Briefings [mailto:DailyBriefings@isentia.com] 
Sent: Monday, 1 May 2017 6:59 AM 
To: #CMCDCCNMediaMonitoring <CMCDCCNMediaMonitoring@act.gov.au> 
Subject: ACT Government Daily Media Report 01 May 2017 

FREE AUDIO/VIDEO DOWNLOADS 

Listen to radio clips and view broadcast clips by simply clicking on the hyperlinks below, then click on 
"PURCHASE" to commence the download. You won't be charged; the downloads are included as part of 
the service. 
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Documents 2-4 are exempt 
 under section 36 of the  

Freedom of Information Act 1989 
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This document is exempt 
 under sections 35 and 36 of the  
Freedom of Information Act 1989 
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Documents 6-7 are exempt 
 under section 36 of the  

Freedom of Information Act 1989 
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Documents 8-10 are exempt 
 under sections 35 and 36 of the  
Freedom of Information Act 1989 
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This Document is exempt 
 under section 36 of the  

Freedom of Information Act 1989 
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Documents 14-17 are exempt 
 under section 36 of the  

Freedom of Information Act 1989 
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Documents 19-30 are exempt 
 under section 36 of the  

Freedom of Information Act 1989 
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 under sections 35 and 36 of the  
Freedom of Information Act 1989 
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Document 33-34 are exempt 
 under section 36 of the  

Freedom of Information Act 1989 
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Hancock, Carly 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments.: 

Efthymiades, Deb 
Friday, 5 May 2017 4:29 PM 
Howson, Natalie 

Document49 

Whitten, Meredith; Jermyn, Brooke; Corrigan, Amie; Whybrow, Mark; Brighton, Meg; 
McGarvey, Caitlin 
FW: Consultation on the Commonwealth schools funding package 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Natalie - an initial offer of a short phone conversation between Mon-Wed next week 

Then an ask for face to face in the period 15-26 May (noting I am not here between 15 & 19 May so we might be 

better to seek out the 2nd week if that is OK with you?) 

The additional attachments provided here are quite useful - will take a close look over the weekend and muster 

some questions. 

( Jnless you prefer otherwise, given the short notice, I propose that we find at least two 30 minute - 60 minute slots

within Mon-Wed next week for you, Mark and I at minimum- and of course ideally at a time that will suit others too. 

Ames - are you in a position to work magic or would you like Brooke to have a crack? 

D 
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